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24 November 2005 Reg No. 186-1

re: Notice in accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations,
in respect of a Waste Licence Application by Indaver Ireland for a facility at Indaver Ireland,
Ringaskiddy, County Cork.

Dear Ms. Keaney,

In accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence to Indaver Ireland, subject to
conditions, in respect of a facility at Indaver Ireland, Rmgaskiddy, County Cork. Please find

accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of the licence application,
objections to the Agency’s proposed decision, and the Chairperson’s report ori the Oral
Hearing, in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005 and related
Regulations.

The application, objections, oral hearing report, final decision and associated documents are
available for inspection or purchase at the Agency’s Headquarters in accordance with the
Regulations. Arrangements are being put in place to provide all documentation relating to
this licence application on the Agency’s website at http://www.epa.ie/Licensing/
WasteLicensing/SearchforaWasteLicence/ from mid-day on 25 November 2005.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 186-1, in any future communication in
respect of same.

Yours sincerely,

Eve O'Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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